Angelo "Skip" Saviano Trustees

Village President Alan T. Kaminski

Gina Pesko Jell Sargent

Hiage Cleite Angela Stranges

Vlllage of el P?,.lﬂ 2 .Volpe Anthony Del Santo
illage Manager )

ElmWO 0 d Pa rk Michael Durkin Angelo J. Lollino

Village Atorney Jonathan L. Zivojnovic

Mr. Thomas S. Van Winkle
220 Southcote Rd.
Riverside, Il 60546

January 9, 2017

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear Mr. Van Winkle,

The Village of ElImwood Park is in receipt of your January 3, 2017, Freedom of Information
Act (5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.) ("FOIA")-for the following records:

"Number of stray dogs inpounded by the Village in the calendar year 2015, Number
of dogs surrendered by their owners to the Village in the calendar year 2015,
Number of stray cats impounded by the Village in the calendar year 2015, Number of
cats surrendered by their owners to the Village in the calendar year 2015 and Name
of the facility, shelter or veterinarian office where the abov e animals are housed.”

Please be advised the Village of Elmwood Park Police Department maintains NO RECORDS
responsive to your request. All strays are immediately dropped off at Elmwood Grove
Animal Hospital, Ltd, located at 8035 W. Grand Ave, River Grove, We do not maintain
an impound where owners may surrender their animals.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Gina Pesko

M) Coeo

Elmwood Park Village Clerk
Freedom of Information Officer
708-452-3948
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